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DISCLAIMER: Your proposal shall be based solely on information provided in the forthcoming final RFP.

Selection Process

e Q: Will WSDOT accept meetings before the RFP is published?
o A:Yes, WSDOT will accept meetings before the RFP is published. Genevieve Rucki is the
point of contact for these requests: 206-515-3461 or RuckiG@wsdot.wa.gov
e Q: Will the list of GCCM bidders be publicly available?
o A:Yes, the list of interested potential proposers will be available on the Contract Ad &
Award website.

e Q: How important is GC/CM experience?

o A: Refer to the draft Request For Proposals for the weighting of all evaluation criteria
including the specific services required. Proposers should be aware of statutory
requirements for GC/CM contracting in RCW 39.10.340 - .410.

e Q: Whatis the driver for the scoring distribution? It appears that personnel should be the
biggest component.

o A: Capability and experience of proposed personnel and approach to delivery of the
project are anticipated to be the highest weighted categories. Refer to the draft RFP for
the weighting of the evaluation criteria.

e Q: Why is there only one question in regard to JV? This should be weighted more strongly.

o A: We will reevaluate the scoring distribution once the comment period has ended.

e (Q:Can the turnaround time from RFP publication to due date be extended to 6-8 weeks?

o A: We will evaluate the timeline.

e Comment: Interview questions should be distributed no later than 1 week prior to interview.

o A: For the portion of the interview comprised of responses to questions provided in
advance, we intend to provide the questions in writing at least one week prior to the
interview. Additional questions will likely be asked at the interview that will not be
provided in advance

e (Q: Do we need to be a WSDOT prequalified contractor to submit a proposal or do we just
submit our prequalification documents with the proposal?

o A: WSDOT does not disqualify new contractors, but all proposers must submit
documents required for prequalification either before or in conjunction with proposal



submittal. Specific prequalification requirements (and work classes) will be outlined in
the RFP

Q: If we are submitting a proposal together with our parent company, do we need to submit
prequalification documents for both organizations? Our companies share financial documents
but are not a joint venture.

o A: Both firms need to submit prequalification documents. Ad & Award needs to verify

that both partners are able to perform some work on the project. Contact Kari
Beardslee at (360) 705-7837 for any prequalification questions.

Q: In regards to permits who will be in charge of the permits and what staffing is expected from
the GCCM

o A:The GCCM will be expected to inform the development of environmental permit

documents by providing information on phasing, equipment, and means and methods
of construction. WSDOT will develop permit documents and apply for all environmental
permits.

During construction, responsibility for compliance with permit requirements and
environmental commitments, including monitoring, will be shared between WSDOT and
the GCCM according to the project environmental commitment list (see draft posted in
Reference Documents).

Q: The final proposal is solely based on price. Is there a way to score on VE ideas to save overall
project cost even if fee% and key staff is the higher number?
o A:The final proposal pricing will be converted to points, and as indicated in the draft

Contracting

RFP is likely to be a relatively small percentage of the overall scoring. Cost management
is an important consideration in the selection; value engineering ideas may be
submitted as part of the approach in the interview and will be scored as part of the
overall proposal. In particular, see criteria 1.4 (Ability to meet time and budget
requirements) and all of criteria 3 especially 3.1 (Project understanding) and 3.5
(Proposer’s approach to the project and adherence to RCWs. Additional questions may
be asked as part of the interview and thereby incorporated into the point scoring for the
interview section of the overall scoring and selection.

Question: How is the use of electrical and mechanical subcontractors under the alternative
subcontractor selection process counted? Is it part of the 70% maximum allowable
performance by the GC/CM or does it count toward the minimum subcontracting percentage?

O

Answer: RCW 39.10.385 describes the alternative subcontractor selection process for
electrical and mechanical subcontractors which may be selected by the GC/CM with the
approval of the public body (owner). If the electrical and mechanical work is
subcontracted under that process, the work would be counted towards the 30%
minimum subcontracted requirement.

Q: What is the reason for the proposed phasing approach?



o A:The phasing was developed to support the operational needs of the facility. Starting
construction on the south allows for additional holding capacity to be added prior to
demolition of the timber trestle. Structural capacity issues related to a partial
demolition of the terminal building led to the proposed approach for the main terminal
building construction. WSDOT will solicit early input from the GC/CM on the overall
construction phasing. The agency will be open to alternate approaches as long as
operational needs can be met.

e Q: Which of the commitments are negotiable and could create opportunities for new project
approaches?

o A: WSDOT will consider all opportunities to add value to the project. However, benefits
of innovative approaches will need to be evaluated against project commitments,
particularly tribal, environmental and operational.

e Q:lsthe requirement that a minimum of 30 % work be subcontracted work measured against
the Maximum Allowable Construction Cost (MACC) or the Total Contract Cost (which includes
MACC, Fee and Specified General Conditions)?

o A:Per39.10.390(4) at least thirty percent of the cost of the work to construct the
project in the negotiated maximum allowable construction cost [MACC] shall be
procured through competitive sealed bidding in which bidding by the general
contractor/construction manager or its subsidiaries is prohibited.

e Q: Will we have a PLA [Project Labor Agreement]?

o A: WSDOT/WSF currently has no plans to initiate a PLA of its own for the project,
although the selected GC/CM may voluntarily choose to do so.

Operations

e Q:lIs Colman Dock operational overnight?
o A:No, ferries are not in service between approximately 2:00 AM — 5:00 AM. Late night
and early morning volumes are significantly lower than during peak hours.
e Q: Do you typically only use slips 1 and 3? Do you ever add extra boats (i.e. use all three slips)
for high traffic periods, such as holidays?
o A:Slips 1 and 3 are the main operating slips, while slip 2 is a back-up slip that can be
used when one of the main slip is unavailable; WSF does not increase service during
holidays or other high traffic times.

Q: What will happen to the businesses that are currently operating in the facility?
o A:Businesses will close prior to demolition of the terminal building.

Q: What is the holding capacity of the terminal now?
o A:The current vehicle capacity is 576.

Q: Are you planning to use any part of Alaskan Way Viaduct for traffic overflow?
o A: Overflow will be determined based on time of the year and available capacity within the
holding area based on the construction phasing

Q: Will you be implementing a reservation system at Colman Dock?



o A:Implementation of a reservation system would depend on the success of the

reservation system in the San Juan Islands, and would not occur before 2017 at the
earliest. A reservation system would be implemented with a new Point of Sale system,
which is not currently funded.

Q: Do any of the routes carry transit?

o A: No, but we will continue to coordinate with King County Metro, Kitsap Transit and

other agencies serving our customers on either end of the routes.

Q: What is the plan for off-site parking or busing?
o A: Contractor employee parking is the responsibility of the contractor. Limited staging area will

be provided on site and the contractor can choose how best to utilize this space.

Q: Explain the project funding and what happens if further funding is not secured?
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A: Consistent with available funding, WSF would initially award a pre-construction
services contract with an option of entering into construction contract negotiations
pending additional funding. Design funds have been appropriated for the 2013-2015
biennium to cover preconstruction phase activities. Remaining design funds are
expected to be appropriated in the 2015 legislative session. Construction funding will
require future legislative appropriation, though the project is included the Agency’s
approved project list.

Environmental Requirements and Outreach
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Q: What are the limitations on the number of strikes allowed per day?

A: ESA consultations with USFW and NOAA-NMFS were completed based on 15% design
assumptions (1515 strikes/day for 18” octagonal concrete piles and 6880 strikes per day
for 30” steel piles). Change in assumptions will need to be identified early to allow
sufficient time for re-initiation of the consultations with these agencies.

Q: Have you reached out to bicycle advocacy groups?

A: Yes, we have received comments on the design, but not on the construction. We will
continue to involve these groups as the project moves forward.

Q: Will you be communicating with other communities and organizations aside from bicycle
advocacy groups?

A: Yes, in addition to our customers and adjacent property owners and neighborhoods,
ADA and freight outreach is important for this project.

Q: Have you gotten feedback from agencies that they would like to see the timber piles
removed?

A: Yes, we are planning to remove timber piles.

Q: What role does seismic risk play in this project? Does the concrete structure meet seismic
safety requirements?

A: Addressing seismic deficiencies is a key purpose of the project. The existing concrete
dock was designed to meet the seismic code in place at the time of its construction
(500-year event).



